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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 |
RECEIVED

APR 1 41973
April 10, 1970
G.C.GC.

ARTLCSIA, OFFICE

Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc.
P. O. Box 1090
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Tom P. Stephens
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated April 3, 1970,
wherein you request authority to commingle the gas production
from your McIntyre A Well No. 5 which was recently completed
in the San Andres formation and your McIntyre A Well No. 4
which is producing from the Abo formation in Section 20,
Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Loco Hills Field, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Inasmuch as the amounts of gas produced from each of
the two zones is insufficient to justify the installation
of separate metering facilities for this produced gas, and
no waste or violation of correlative rights will occur as
the result of the commingling, you are hereby authorized
to commingle the gas production from the aforesaid two
wells.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/esr

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer DD .
Artesia, New Mexico 88210



